
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
6:00PM 

 
 

I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
 

II. ROLL CALL:   
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve regular Planning and Zoning 
Board meeting minutes from August 20, 2020. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Ross Triplex Rezoning (Alt Key 3619218) 
 

Rezoning application submitted by Terry Ross for a parcel identified by alternate key 
number 3619218. Applicant proposes rezoning from Single Family Medium Density 
Residential (R-2) to Residential Professional (RP) to allow for future development of a 
triplex. Multi-family dwelling units are permitted within the Residential Professional 
(RP) zoning district. Zoning of adjacent parcels support proposed rezoning. 
 

B. Ross Triplex Unity of Title (Alt Keys 1431638 & 3619218) 
 

 Board Members:    Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman   Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                  
Carlisle Burch     Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Daniel Dicus, Vice Chair                         
Fred Collins 
Walter Birriel 

 
 

 



   

Declaration of Unity of Title application submitted by Terry Ross for two parcels 
identified by alternate key numbers 1431638 and 3619218. Applicant proposes 
unification of parcels for future development of a triplex. The area of combined 
parcels is approximately 20,634.71 square feet. Parcels have road frontage on both 
Sunset Way and Forest Street.  
 

C. Eustis Roofing Minor Site Plan (Alt Key) 
 

Minor Site Plan application submitted by Jason Reisman on behalf of Eustis Roofing 
Company, Inc. Applicant proposes utilizing existing commercial building at 2191 US 
HWY 441 for operation of roofing business. The existing 43,248 square foot 
commercial building fronts US Highway 27/441. The property is zoned General 
Commercial (C-2) in which “Maintenance Contractors” are listed as a permitted use. 
The building was previously used as a gym under the business name Section 8 
Crossfit. The Future Land Use designation is Commercial - High Intensity. 

 
 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  



   

 
 
 
 
 
 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                      PHONE: 352 360-6727                                                                            
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                  FAX: 352 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AUGUST 20, 2020 
6:00PM 

 
 

I. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Meeting called to order at 
6:03PM.  Administrative Assistant Turner led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL CALL:  All Board members present with the exception of Board member Collins.  
Present LPG Beliveau, CDD Kelley and Administrative Assistant Turner. 
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve regular Planning and Zoning 
Board meeting minutes from March 19, 2020.  Motion to approve Dicus.  Second Birriel.  
Approved 4-0. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. Recommend and elect Vice Chair and Chair 
 
 Elect Vice Chair to the Planning and Zoning Board for the remainder of fiscal year 

2019/2020 and fiscal year 2020/2021. Elect Chair for fiscal year 2020/2021. 
 
  
 Motion to recommend Board member Goldberg as Chair by Board member Dicus.  

Second Birriel. Approved 4-0. 

 Board Members:    Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Al Goldberg, Chairman   Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                  
Carlisle Burch     Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Daniel Dicus                         
Fred Collins 
Walter Birriel 

 
 

 



   

 
 Motion to recommend Board member Dicus as Vice Chair by Board member 

Goldberg.  Second Birriel.  Approved 4-0. 
 
 Chairman Goldberg recognized appointment by City Commission Mr. Carlisle Burch 

to the Planning and Zoning Board.  Board member Purlee officially resigned by letter 
of resignation on June 1, 2020. 

  
B. Amendment to City of Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations  
  
 The City proposes to adopt Ordinance 2020-008, amending Chapter 161 Section 

161.010(b) adopting the Florida Building Code by reference; adding Section 
161.010(c) violation provisions and Section 161.010(d) elevation requirements. 

 
 LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Ordinance 2020-008, amending Chapter 161 that 

portion of the Florida Building Code reference. 
 
 Board member Dicus referenced pending adoption of revised Land Development 

Regulations; Section 3 of the current LDR whereas hereby amended section any 
person in any violation of code provisions who does this pertain to?  LPG Beliveau 
explained the building code has its own code of violations outside of any city code and 
this just is used as a reference.  Board member Dicus also questioned Section 6; 
foundations.  CDD Kelley made reference to errors in to other jurisdictions further 
assuring foundations are found within the approved plot plan and/or site plan.  Board 
member Dicus believes this will hinder residential construction and recommends 
adding provision of case by case basis or sites greater than ten (10) units. 

 
 Chairman Goldberg commented the Ordinance is respected and past experience having 

the foundation survey would have prevented requirement of flood hazard insurance. 
 
 Motion to recommend approval of Ordinance 2020-008 adding language in Section 

Six (6) to include requirement be limited to a case by case basis for residential 
buildings of ten (10) dwelling units or greater by Vice Chairman Dicus.  Second 
Birriel. Approved 4-0.   

 
C. Community United Methodist Church (CUMC) Unity of Title (Alt Key 1639409 & 

1248329) 
 

Unity of Title application submitted by Curley Elliott, Board Trustee, on behalf of 
Community United Methodist Church (CUMC). Applicant recently received approval 
to rezone 404 West Fountain Street to Public Facilities District (PFD), to be used as a 
food pantry for the church. Main access to the food pantry, located at 404 West 
Fountain Street, is provided from the existing parking lot, located on 309 College 
Avenue. Applicant proposes to unify property located at 404 West Fountain Street 
with 309 College Avenue, as one parcel under single ownership and operation. 



   

 LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Unity of Title and reason for application meeting 
requirements for recent and approved rezoning application. 

 
 LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Unity of Title application to make current use of 

food pantry be a part of the Community United Church properties and make 
corrections to application reflective of Lake County, and the State of FL. 

 
 Motion to approve Unity of Title for Alt Key 1639409 & 1248329 by Board member 

Burch. Second Dicus. Approved 4-0. 
 
 D. Community United Methodist Church (CUMC) Site Plan (Alt Key 1639409) 

 
Minor Site Plan application submitted by Curley Elliott, Board Trustee, on behalf of 
Community United Methodist Church (CUMC). Applicant recently rezoned property 
located at 404 West Fountain Street from Single Family Medium Density Residential 
(R-2) to Public Facilities District (PFD) to be used as the church food pantry. Per 
Section 160.020, Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations, changing the use of a 
structure requires site plan approval through City Commission. 
 
LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Site Plan application noting notations relating to 
grade of ADA parking and provide location of fire hydrant. 
 
Motion to approve Minor Site Plan for Alt Key 1639409 with site plan notations by 
Board member Birriel.  Second Dicus. Approved 4-0. 
 

 E. Samuel Clayton Rector Variance (Alt Key 2908823) 
  
Application submitted by Samuel Clayton Rector requesting a variance from the 
schedule of setback requirements found in Chapter 154.040 Size and Dimension 
Criteria. Applicant applied for a residential building permit for an addition to existing 
single family home. Building plans did not meet required fifteen foot (15’) side 
setback. Applicant requests a variance to allow a proposed five foot (5’) setback. 
 
LPG Beliveau gave introduction to Variance application requesting a proposed five 
foot (5’) setback allowing for an addition to existing single family home.  LPG 
Beliveau read from applicant Rector Engineer letter of record and inquired why 
construction commenced prior to variance application approval allowing for building 
permit approval.  LPG Beliveau recommended CDD Kelley forward Engineer letter of 
record and photos taken of improvements prior to approvals. 
 
Chairman Goldberg disclosed pre P&Z Board meeting applicant Rector attempted to 
discuss variance application.  Chairman Goldberg also disclosed informed City of 
Fruitland Park Building Department of improvements completed prior to approvals. 
 
Vice Chairman Dicus disclosed pre P&Z Board meeting applicant Rector attempted to 
discuss variance application and petitioned for members of P&Z Board. 



   

 
Applicant Samuel Clayton Rector approached podium for public comments.  
Applicant Rector stated work commenced prior to variance approval; that he (the 
variance applicant), building official, and engineer all came together to make decisions 
under a “gentleman’s agreement.” 
 
Chairman Goldberg inquired if Applicant Rector (a licensed contractor) builds without 
building permits regularly and an engineer does not have authority to instruct a 
contractor to build without a building permit.  Applicant Rector responded not all 
work requires a permit.   
 
Vice Chairman Dicus inquired if Board members would grant a variance if the 
applicant had not commenced improvements. 
 
CDD Kelley clarified a building official does not approve zoning review or approvals. 
 
Board member Birriel commented the improvements should not have been done in this 
fashion. 
 
Chairman Goldberg inquired if there were any further Board comments.  Vice Chair 
Dicus requested to be excused from comments. 
 
Motion to approve Variance application by Chairman Goldberg.  Second Dicus.  
Birriel yes. Goldberg no. Dicus yes. Burch yes.  Approved 3-1. 
 

BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: No further comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: No comments. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 6:56PM 





 
 

ORDINANCE 2020-009  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, 
REZONING APPROXIMATELY 0.20 ± ACRES OF PROPERTY GENERALLY 
LOCATED NORTH OF FOREST STREET AND EAST OF SOUTH DIXIE AVE. FROM 
SF MEDIUM DENSITY (R-2) TO THE DESIGNATION OF RESIDENTIAL 
PROFESSIONAL (RP) WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF FRUITLAND PARK; 
DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SCRIVENER’S 
ERRORS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, a petition has been submitted by Terry and Rachel Ross as applicants, on behalf of  
Dream Lake Properties, LLC, as Owner, requesting that approximately 0.2 acres of real property 
located on Sunset Way (the “Property”) be rezoned from City of Fruitland Park R-2 to City of 
Fruitland Park RP; and  
 
WHEREAS, the petition bears the signature of all applicable parties; and  
 
WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed rezoning has been properly published; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission reviewed said petition, the recommendations of the Planning 
and Zoning Board, staff report and any comments, favorable or unfavorable, from the public and 
surrounding property owners at a public hearing duly advertised; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Florida, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The following described property consisting of approximately 0.2 + acres of land 
located on Sunset Way shall hereafter be designated as RP – Residential Professional, as defined 
in the Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations.  The property is more particularly described 
as: 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7, Block B, 1ST ADDITION TO DREAM LAKE 
SUBDIVISION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 13, of the Public 
Records of Lake County, Florida. 
 
Parcel Alternate Key No. 3619218 
 
Section 2. That the City Manager, or designee, is hereby directed to amend, alter, and 
implement the official zoning maps of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida to include said 
designation consistent with this Ordinance. 
 
Section 3.  That the zoning classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of 
Fruitland Park, Florida. 
 



 
 
Section 4.   If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and 
portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 5.  Scrivener’s errors in the legal description may be corrected without a public hearing or 
at public meeting, by re-recording the original ordinance or a certified copy of the ordinance and 
attaching the correct legal description. 
 
Section 6.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 7.  This Ordinance shall become effective in accordance with law. 
 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland 
Park, Lake County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2020. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida   
 
 
ATTEST:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Esther Coulson, CMC, City Clerk   Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney  
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Cheshire  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____(Absent) 
Vice Mayor Gunter   ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner Bell  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner DeGrave ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian          (Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____ (Absent) 
 
 
 
 

Passed First Reading ___________ 
  
Passed Second Reading___________ 

        
 

















RESOLUTION 2020-057 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO EXECUTE A DECLARATION OF UTILITY OF TITLE 
UNIFYING AS AN INDIVISIBLE BUILDING SITE, TWO 
PROPERTIES LOCATED ON SUNSET WAY, FRUITLAND PARK, 
FLORIDA, OWNED BY DREAM LAKE PROPERTIES, LLC AND 
IDENTIFIED BY THE LAKE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER 
AS ALTERNATE KEY NUMBER 3619218 AND ALTERNATE KEY 
NUMBER 1431638; PROVIDING FOR A DECLARATION OF 
UNITY OF TITLE TO BE RECORDED IN THE PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Lake Properties LLC, a Florida limited liability company, owns 2 
parcels of real property more particularly described below which it desires to unify as one 
indivisible building site; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to authorize the Mayor of the City of Fruitland Park to 
execute the necessary document to effectuate the unity of title.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Authorization. 
The Mayor is authorized to execute the Declaration of Unity of Title attached hereto for 
the purpose of unifying the real property more particularly described below.  
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7, Block B, 1ST ADDITION TO DREAM LAKE 
SUBDIVISION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 13, of 
the Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 
 
AND 
 
That part of Lots 1, 2 3 and 4, lying East of the Easterly line of the right of way of 
Old U.S. Highway No. 441 and Lot 6, all in Block B, 1ST ADDITION TO DREAM 
LAKE SUBDIVISION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 
13, of the Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 
  
Section 2. Recording of Notice. The Mayor or designee is directed to record the 
Declaration of Unity of Title, a copy of which is attached hereto, in the public records 
of Lake County, Florida, and provide a copy to the Lake County Property Appraiser. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date. 
 
This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 



PASSED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of 
Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida this _______ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
 
SEAL CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     CHRIS CHESHIRE, MAYOR 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
ESTHER COULSON, CITY CLERK 
 
Mayor Cheshire    (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Vice Chairman Gunter   ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Bell   (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
 

Approved as to form: 

 
  
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 
        

 
 
 
 



Record and Return to:      
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W Berckman St. 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731     

 
NOTICE OF DECLARATION OF UNITY OF TITLE 

 
This Declaration of Unity of Title, made this ____ day of _______________, 2020, by 
Dream Lake Properties LLC, a Florida limited liability company, having an address of 
28345 Columbia Rd, Tavares, Florida 32778, hereinafter referred to as the “Declarant” 
being the fee owner of the following described real property located in Lake County, 
Florida: 
 
Alt. Key Numbers: 3619218 AND 1431638 
Parcel Id. Numbers:  09-19-24-1200-00B-00700 and 09-19-24-1200-00B-00100 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  
 
Lot 7, Block B, 1ST ADDITION TO DREAM LAKE SUBDIVISION, according to 
the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 13, of the Public Records of Lake 
County, Florida. 
 
AND 
 
That part of Lots 1, 2 3 and 4, lying East of the Easterly line of the right of way of 
Old U.S. Highway No. 441 and Lot 6, all in Block B, 1ST ADDITION TO DREAM 
LAKE SUBDIVISION, according to the plat thereof recorded in Plat Book 3, Page 
13, of the Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 
 
Hereby makes the following declarations of condition, limitation, and restriction on the 
Property, hereinafter to be known and referred to as a Declaration of Unity of Title, as to 
the following particulars: 
 

1. That the afore-described plot of, or combination of separate lots, plots, parcels, 
acreage or portions thereof, shall hereafter be declared to be unified under one 
title as an indivisible building site.  See attached Sketch of Description.  

2. That the Property shall henceforth be considered as one plot or parcel of land, and 
that no portion thereof shall be sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed or devised 
separately except in its entirety as one plot or parcel of land. 

3. The purpose of unity is to unify as one indivisible building site for construction 
thereon.  

 
 



Notice of Declaration of Title 
        Page 2 of 2 
 
Declarant further agrees that this Declaration of Unity of Title shall constitute a covenant 
to run with the land, as provided by law, and shall be binding upon the Declarant, its 
successors and assigns, and all parties claiming under such parties until such time as the 
same be released in writing by the City of Fruitland Park, a Florida municipality of the  
 
State of Florida. Declarant also agrees this Declaration of Unity of Title shall be recorded 
in the Public Records of Lake County, Florida. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant has executed this instrument in the manner 
provided by law on the day and year above written. Signed, sealed, and delivered in our 
presence as witnesses: 
 
WITNESSES      CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
 
_______________________________  ____________________________ 
Signature of Witness #1    Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
 
_______________________________  Attest:  
Print Name of Witness #1 
 
_______________________________  ____________________________ 
Signature of Witness #2    Esther Coulson, City Clerk 
 
_______________________________ 
Print Name of Witness #2 
 
State of Florida 
County of Lake 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [X] physical 
presence or [ ] online notarization, this ____ day of _____________, 2020, by Chris 
Cheshire, as Mayor of the City of Fruitland Park, a Florida municipal corporation on 
behalf of the corporation. He is [X] personally known to me or who produced 
____________________________ as identification. 
 
       ________________________________ 
Notary Stamp:      Signature of Notary 
 









Aerial Map

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
County Boundary
Street Names

Local Streets
Subdivision Boundaries
Address Locations
Property Name
Tax Parcels Alternate Key
Tax Parcels
Surrounding Counties

Flood Zones 2002
A
AE
Floodway
X

August 6, 2020
0 0.015 0.030.0075 mi

0 0.025 0.050.0125 km

1:1,000

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 



 
   

 
 

 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW LETTER 
TERRY ROSS 

REZONING AND UNITY OF TITLE APPLICATIONS 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2020 

 
Property Owner(s): Terry F. Ross and Rachel A. Ross 
Applicant: Terry Ross 
Appointed Agent: Self 
Phone: (352) 728-6053 
Email: rossplbg1@gmail.com  
Mailing Address: 911 Hawk Lndg 
         Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
      
Project Name: Ross Triplex Rezoning  
Parcel ID: 09-19-24-1200-00B-00700           
Alt Key: 3619218      
Project Address: Sunset Way 
        Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
Project Name: Ross Triplex Unity of Title 
Parcel IDs: 09-19-24-1200-00B-00700 & 09-19-24-1200-00B-00100      
Alt Keys: 3619218 & 1431638    
Project Address(es): Sunset Way 
              Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
 Mr. Ross: 
 

Herein are the comments following the regularly scheduled TRC meeting: 
  
 Development Review: 

The initial application fees are as follows:  
Development Application Fees (City) $215.00 PAID 
LPG (Land Planner)        $645.00 PAID 
BESH (Engineer)                                 $700.00 PAID  
Mailings                                               $524.40 
Newspaper Advertisement                   *Actual Cost 
Lake County Recording Fee *Actual Cost 

 
 Per City Ordinance 2008-023 these are the applicable fees as of date; however, there may be 
 additional fees associated with the application(s) that will be passed to the applicant(s), including
 addressing through Lake County Public Safety Support and Contractual Services.  
 

mailto:rossplbg1@gmail.com


 Development Application Review: Page 2 

City Attorney Review: 
Updated sketch of description for unified parcel by licensed surveyor required. 
   

 City Engineer (BESH) Review: 
SJRWMD permit or exemption letter to be submitted with Site Plan application. 
 
1. The survey depicts an ever so small sliver of Lot 5, Block B, to be a part of the parcel in 
question. The current deed of record as well as the previous deeds of record do not include any 
part of Lot 5. The survey would need to be revised to take this sliver out of the survey or steps 
should to be taken to have it included in the ownership (an attorney should address this issue to 
clear up ownership). 
2. The survey has a couple scrivener’s errors in the description on the face of the survey. One is 
that the Old Highway is 441 not “44” and the other is Plat Book 3, Page 13 not “113”. 
 
City Land Planner Review:  
No comments received at time of review. 

  
City Building Review: 

 No comments. 
 
 City Code Enforcement Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 City Fire Review: 
 No comments at this time. 
 We reserve the right to review for fire protection during engineering [site plan] review. 
 1. Hydrants 
 2. Fire lines 

3. Turning radius 
 
 City Police Review: 
 No Law Enforcement concerns at this time. 
 
 City Public Works Department Review: 
 No comments received at time of review. 
 
 City Staff Review: 
 Staff recommends approval of the rezoning and unity of title. 
 
 City of Leesburg Utilities Review: 
 Leesburg Electric has no objections. The property is bordered by Overhead power on both road 

frontages. 
 

Lake County Public Schools Review: 
 Four or less residential dwellings units are exempt from school concurrency review. 
  



 Development Application Review: Page 3 

Lake County Public Works Review: 
 No comments received at time of review.  
  
     
   



City of Fruitland Park, Florida 
Community Development Department
506 W. Berckman St., Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
Tel: (352) 360-6727  Fax: (352) 360-6652 
www.fruitlandpark.org

Development Application
Contact Information:

Owner Name:
Address:
Phone: Email:

Applicant Name:
Address:
Phone: Email:

Property and Project Information:

Property Address:

Parcel Number(s): Section: Township: Range

Existing Zoning: Existing Future Land Use Designation:

Area of Property: Nearest Intersection:

The property is proposed to be used for:

Application Type:

Required Data, Documents, Forms & Fees 
Attached to this application is a list of REQUIRED data, documents and forms for each application type as well as the adopted fee 
schedule. These items must be included when submitting the application package. Failure to include the supporting data will deem 
your application package INCOMPLETE and will not be processed for review.  

Signature: Date:

If application is being submitted by any person other than the legal owner(s) of the property,  the applicant must have written authorization from the 
owner to submit application.

Sta  Use Only

Case No.:

Fee Paid:

Receipt No.:

Proposed Zoning:

Annexation Comp Plan Amendment

Variance

Planned DevelopmentRezoning

Site Plan

Preliminary Plan

The property is presently used for:

Proposed Future Land Use Designation:

Special Exception Use Conditional Use Permit

Minor Lot Split

Minor Site Plan

Construction Plan

Final Plat

Replat of Subdivision

ROW/Plat Vacate

PROJECT NAME*:
*A project name is required for all submissions.  Please choose a name representative of the project for ease of reference.

Email:Phone:
Address:
Engineer Name:

Please describe your request in detail:

Do you currently have City Utilities?

Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________



RESOLUTION 2020-058 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, GRANTING MINOR SITE PLAN 
APPROVAL TO ALLOW FOR USE OF THE IMPROVED REAL 
PROPERTY OWNED BY DRIVEN INVESTORS LLC FOR 
OPERATION OF A ROOFING COMPANY INCLUDING OFFICE 
AND WAREHOUSE; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, Eustis Roofing Company Inc. and Driven Investors LLC has filed an 
application for Minor Site Plan Approval to allow for use of an existing building to be 
improved for purposes of operating its roofing company, including office and warehouse 
on real property located at 2191 US Hwy 441, Fruitland Park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park have considered the 
application in accordance with the Land Development Regulations for Minor Site Plan 
Approval in Chapter 160 of the Land Development Regulations, subject to conditions; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Granting of Minor Site Plan Approval. 
 
The application filed by Eustis Roofing Company Inc. and Driven Investors LLC (hereafter 
referred to as “Applicant”), to allow for improvements to an existing church building and 
use of the property for operation of its roofing company, to include office space and 
warehouse and associated uses on real property located at 2191 US Hwy 441, Fruitland 
Park is hereby GRANTED, with conditions, for the following described property: 
 
Alt. Key Numbers: 2802227 
Parcel Id. Numbers:  33-18-24-0001-000-01902  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: See attached Exhibit A. 
 
  
Section 2. Conditions of Approval. 
 
(1) Prior to the start of any use of the building as a church food pantry, the Applicant 

shall resolve, to the satisfaction of the City Manager or designee, the following 
Planning and Administrative Matters: 
(a) The applicant is required to connect the Property/improvements to the 

City’s sewer force main located along US Hwy 441, and shall pay any and 
all fees associated with such connection. Connection must meet City and 
state regulations and specifications. 



Resolution 2020-058 
Page 2 of 2 

(2) This conditioned approval may also be revoked by the City Commission, at any 
time, if the above conditions are not followed and met by the Applicant. The Site 
Plan is attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date. 
 
This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Commission of the City of 
Fruitland Park, Lake County, Florida this _______ day of _____________, 2020. 
 
 
SEAL CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 
 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     CHRIS CHESHIRE, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
ESTHER COULSON, CITY CLERK 
 
Mayor Cheshire    (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Vice Chairman Gunter   ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner DeGrave ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian ____ (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
Commissioner Bell   (Yes),    (No),    (Abstained),    (Absent) 
 

Approved as to form: 

 
  
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 





Record and Return to: 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman St 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

 
NOTICE OF SITE PLAN APPROVAL 

 
 
TO: Driven Investors, LLC 
 1240 Palmetto Rd. 
 Eustis, FL 32726 
 
You are hereby notified that site plan approval subject to the conditions outlined below has been 
given for improvements to an existing structure on the property more particularly described herein 
which lies wholly within the city limits of the City of Fruitland Park.   
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  
Alt. Key Numbers: 2802227 
Parcel Id. Numbers:  33-18-24-0001-000-01902  
 
See attached Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 
The applicant must connect the Property/improvements to the City’s sewer force main located 
along US Hwy 441, and shall pay any and all fees associated with such connection. Connection 
must meet City and state regulations and specifications. 
Under penalty of law, the above-referenced property may not be subdivided or split without the 
express written approval of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Esther B. Coulson, City Clerk 
City of Fruitland Park 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney 
City of Fruitland Park 
 





8/11/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2802227 1/5

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: DRIVEN INVESTORS
LLC Alternate Key: 2802227

Mailing
Address:

1240 PALMETTO RD
EUSTIS, FL 32726
Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 33-18-24-0001-
000-01902

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2019 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.9898

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

2191 US HIGHWAY
441
FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 
Update Property Location 

Property Name:
--
Submit Property
Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 
School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

FROM NE COR OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 RUN S 89DEG 48MIN 20SEC W
|
ALONG N LINE OF SD SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 TO A PT ON E'LY LINE OF |
R/W OF HWY 441, S 0DEG 32MIN 40SEC W ALONG E'LY LINE OF SD
|
R/W 365.07 FT TO POB, FROM POB RUN N 89DEG 48MIN 20SEC E |
318.2 FT, S 0DEG 12MIN 30SEC E 136.87 FT, S 89DEG 49MIN |
40SEC W TO E'LY LINE OF R/W OF HWY 441, N 0DEG 32MIN 40SEC
E|
ALONG SD R/W TO POB |
ORB 5375 PG 1632 |

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 STORE 1 STORY FREE
STANDING (1100) 0 0  43248 SF $0.00 $166,505.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map

Commercial Building(s)
Building 1

Commercial Building Value: $79,587.00
Summary Section(s)

Year Built: 1986
Total
Square
Footage:

3326

Full
Bathrooms: 0

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

12 1 2000 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(11C) 100.00 % No Yes

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=2802227
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=2191%20US%20HIGHWAY%20441,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


8/11/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2802227 2/5

Half
Bathrooms:

1

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:
Exterior Walls:
 04 : 100.00 %

2 FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

12 1 450 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(48C) 100.00 % No Yes

3
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

12 1 300 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(48C) 100.00 % No Yes

4
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

8 1 576 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(48C) 100.00 % No Yes

50

40

50

40 1

30

15

30

2

20

15

20

3

24

24

24

4

View Larger

Building 2
Commercial Building Value: $82,019.00

Summary Section(s)
Year Built: 1988
Total
Square
Footage:

1663

Full
Bathrooms: 2

Half
Bathrooms: 0

Elevators: 0
Elevator
Landings: 0

Escalators: 0
Residential
Units: 0

Section
No. Section Type Wall

Height
No.
Stories

Ground
Floor Area Basement Basement

Finished
Map
Color

1
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

8 1 1408 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(01C) 100.00 % No Yes

2
FINISHED
LIVING AREA
(FLA)

8 1 255 0% 0%

Interior Finish Percent Sprinkler A/C
(01C) 100.00 % No Yes

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=2802227&BuildingNumber=1&type=commercial


8/11/2020 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?AltKey=2802227 3/5

Kitchens: 0
Fireplaces: 0
Structure Type:
Concrete Block
or Masonry Walls
Exterior Walls:
 09 : 100.00 %

5

12

9

12

3

14

5

33

31

24

9

23

1

9

35

4

12

5

2

View Larger

Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value
0001 PAVING (PAV) 4225 SF 1986 $5,915.00
0002 FENCING (FEN) 2172 SF 1986 $1,251.00
0003 PAVING (PAV) 300 SF 2009 $470.00
0004 UTILITY BUILDING - UNFINISHED (UBU) 360 SF 2009 $1,013.00

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5375 / 1632 11/13/2019 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $380,000.00
4853 / 2108 10/18/2016 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $395,000.00
2687 / 1951 8/24/2004 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
2485 / 2406 1/8/2004 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $322,500.00
861 / 879 12/1/1985 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $54,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2020 CERTIFIED VALUES.
The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $336,760 $336,760 $336,760 5.03270 $1,694.81

LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $336,760 $336,760 $336,760 0.46290 $155.89

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $336,760 $336,760 $336,760 3.70100 $1,246.35
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $336,760 $336,760 $336,760 2.99800 $1,009.61
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $336,760 $336,760 $336,760 3.91340 $1,317.88

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-drawing.aspx?AltKey=2802227&BuildingNumber=2&type=commercial
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5375/1632
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4853/2108
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2687/1951
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2485/2406
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/861/879
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


Location Map

Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
Street Names

Local Streets
Tax Parcels Alternate Key
Tax Parcels

March 20, 2020
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:7,500

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 







2' - 0"

5
5

' 
- 

0
"

2
4

' 
- 

0
 5

/8
"

50' - 0"

5
5

' 
- 

0
"

24' - 0"

2
4

' 
- 

0
 5

/8
"

WAREHOUSE

Floor
0' - 0"

Bearing
12' - 0"

Grade
-0' - 4"

Header
6' - 8"

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
L
I
C

. #
 C

B
C

12
5

2
4

6
5

7
0

0
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
  

 P
H

: 
(3

5
2

) 
3

14
-3

19
7

L
ee

sb
ur

g,
 F

L
 3

4
7

4
8

  
  
  
 R

om
ac

lu
m

b
e
r.

co
m

DATE

T
H

I
S

 S
E

T
 O

F
 P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 I
T

S
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 I
S

 C
O

PY
R

I
G

H
T

 O
F

 R
O

M
A

C
 B

U
I
L
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L
Y

. 
A

L
L 

R
I
G

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D

K
&
A
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

E
U
S
T
I
S
 R

O
O
F
I
N
G

existing floor plan

6/30/2020

A-1

A
d
d
re

ss

5726

DRAFTER

3/16" = 1'-0"
1

Floor

3/16" = 1'-0"
2

FRONT VIEW

2191 US HWY 441

FRUITLAND PARK ,FL



10' - 0" 10' - 0"

3
' 
- 

8
 1

/2
"

1
1

' 
- 

0
"1

5
' 
- 

0
"

FIRE RATED WALLFIRE RATED WALLFIRE RATED WALLFIRE RATED WALL

OFFICE #1OFFICE #1OFFICE #1OFFICE #1 OFFICE #2OFFICE #2OFFICE #2OFFICE #2

SHOW ROOMSHOW ROOMSHOW ROOMSHOW ROOM

WAREHOUSEWAREHOUSEWAREHOUSEWAREHOUSE

1
5

' 
- 

0
"

28' - 9 3/4"

50' - 0"

5
5

' 
- 

0
"

2
4

' 
- 

0
 5

/8
"

w1

w1

w1 w1 w2

w2

5

10

10

( 10' clg ht )

( 10' clg ht )( 10' clg ht )

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
L
I
C

. #
 C

B
C

12
5

2
4

6
5

7
0

0
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
  

 P
H

: 
(3

5
2

) 
3

14
-3

19
7

L
ee

sb
ur

g,
 F

L
 3

4
7

4
8

  
  
  
 R

om
ac

lu
m

b
e
r.

co
m

DATE

T
H

I
S

 S
E

T
 O

F
 P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 I
T

S
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 I
S

 C
O

PY
R

I
G

H
T

 O
F

 R
O

M
A

C
 B

U
I
L
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L
Y

. 
A

L
L 

R
I
G

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D

K
&
A
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

E
U
S
T
I
S
 R

O
O
F
I
N
G

proposed plan

6/30/2020

A-2

A
d
d
re

ss

5726

DRAFTER

#
 o

f 
#

3/16" = 1'-0"
1

proposed

12" = 1'-0"
3

-3D-_1

Window Schedule

Count Type Mark Family and Type Width Height Phase Created
Design

Pressure

4 w1 Single Hung: 36" x 60" 3' - 0" 5' - 0" New Construction

4 w2 Fixed: 72x36 6' - 0" 3' - 0" Existing

Area Schedule (Gross Building)

Name Area

existing warehouse area 2508 SF

office #1 165 SF

office #2 118 SF

showroom 550 SF

3341 SF

SCOPE OF WORKSCOPE OF WORKSCOPE OF WORKSCOPE OF WORK

* REMOVE EXISTING ROLL UP DOOR AND 
CREATE OPENING FOR (2) 3050 WINDOWS
* CREATE OPENINGS LEFT ELEVATION FOR (2) 
3050 WINDOWS
* INSTALL INTERIOR NON BEARING WALLS FOR 
OFFICES 
* INSTALL FRAME NON BEARNING FIRE RATED 
WALL AND DOORS



2X4 CELING JOIST W 
MIN 1/2" DRYWALL at 
8 ' clg

TO LIGHTS

TO LIGHTS

TO LIGHTS TO LIGHTS

EXIT LIGHT

electrical legend

s switch

duplex

gfi duplex
gfi

220 volt duplex
220

ceiling light

wall hung light

vent

The air removed by every mechanical exhaust system shall be 
discharged to the outdoors in accordance with Section 
M1506.3. Air shall not be exhausted into an attic, soffit, 
ridge vent or crawl space

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
L
I
C

. #
 C

B
C

12
5

2
4

6
5

7
0

0
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
  

 P
H

: 
(3

5
2

) 
3

14
-3

19
7

L
ee

sb
ur

g,
 F

L
 3

4
7

4
8

  
  
  
 R

om
ac

lu
m

b
e
r.

co
m

DATE

T
H

I
S

 S
E

T
 O

F
 P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 I
T

S
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 I
S

 C
O

PY
R

I
G

H
T

 O
F

 R
O

M
A

C
 B

U
I
L
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L
Y

. 
A

L
L 

R
I
G

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D

K
&
A
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

E
U
S
T
I
S
 R

O
O
F
I
N
G

ELECTRICAL

6/30/2020

A-3

A
d
d
re

ss

5726

DRAFTER

#
 o

f 
#

3/16" = 1'-0"
2

ELECTRICAL

ALL WIRING PER 2014 NEC CODE WHICH INCLUDE, ARC FAULT BREAKERS, TAMPER
PROOF RECEPTACLES, GFI RECEPTACLES, WEATHER PROOF RECEPTACLES, IN SERVICE
COVERS, SMOKE AND CO2 DETECTOR RILES TO BE FOLLOWED.

WIRING SHALL BE 14AWG ROMEX EXCEPT KITCHEN AND BATH RECEPTACLES.

SINGLE APPLIANCES WIRE TO BE SIZED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS.
BONDING HOME TO EARTH SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY A SLAB UNDERGROUND AND ONE 
DRIVEN COPPER CLAD 5/8" DIA. ROD, 8 FEET DEEP ALL ON #4 SOLID BARE WIRE.

CEILING GRID PLAN



COMPACTED SUBGRADE

ACUSTICAL DROP CEILING W 

MIN R30 INSULATION

2X4 TOP PLATE 

1/2" DRYWALL

2X4 PT BOTTOM PLATE W/ TAPCONS @ 24" O.C. MAX

BASE MOLDINGBASE MOLDING

2X4  STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 2-16D 

COMMON NAILS @ EA END

1/2"  DRYWALL

 
 

M
IN

 6
"

EXISTING CONCRETE SLABEXISTING CONCRETE SLABEXISTING CONCRETE SLABEXISTING CONCRETE SLAB

acoustical ceiling

2X6 WALL

2X6 FIRE BLOCK @ 4' 
O.C.

1/2" DRYWALL

2X6 PT BOTTOM PLATE W/ TAPCONS @ 24" O.C. MAX

BASE MOLDING

2X6  STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ 2-16D 

COMMON NAILS @ EA END

existing concrete slab

1/2" DRYWALL

wall to existing roof and 
fireproof sealant according to 
2017 fbc 

2X6 @16" O.C.

MIN.(2) 5/8 GYPSUM 
BORAD

2HR FIRE RATED WALL2HR FIRE RATED WALL2HR FIRE RATED WALL2HR FIRE RATED WALL

MIN.(2) 5/8 GYPSUM 
BORAD

MIN. R-19 BATT 
INSULATION

TOP VIEW

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
L
I
C

. #
 C

B
C

12
5

2
4

6
5

7
0

0
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
  

 P
H

: 
(3

5
2

) 
3

14
-3

19
7

L
ee

sb
ur

g,
 F

L
 3

4
7

4
8

  
  
  
 R

om
ac

lu
m

b
e
r.

co
m

DATE

T
H

I
S

 S
E

T
 O

F
 P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 I
T

S
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 I
S

 C
O

PY
R

I
G

H
T

 O
F

 R
O

M
A

C
 B

U
I
L
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L
Y

. 
A

L
L 

R
I
G

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D

K
&
A
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

E
U
S
T
I
S
 R

O
O
F
I
N
G

STRUCTURAL DETAILS

6/30/2020

SD-1

A
d
d
re

ss

5726

DRAFTER

3/4" = 1'-0"
1

INTERIOR FRAMR WALL NON BEARING

1" = 1'-0"
2

2hr fire rated detail

1" = 1'-0"
3

2hr fire rated wall top view



STUD PLATE TIES EMBEDDED TRUSS ANCHORS

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / LOCATION ALLOWABLE UPLIFT LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / QUANTITY ALLOWABLE SP UPLIFT LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.
STUD PLATE DF/SP SPF/HF 10D 10DX1 1/2 10DX1 1/2 16D

SIDE CENTER SIDE CENTER META12 7 6 1450 1450 FLI1473

SP1 6-10D 4-10D 585 585 535 535 FLI0456 META16 7 6 1450 1450 FLI1473

SP2 6-10D 6-10D 1065 1065 605 605 FLI0456 META20 7 6 1450 1450 FLI1473

SP4 6-10DX1 1/2 N/A 440 885 380 760 FLI0456 META20 9 8 1810 1810 FLI1473

SPH4 10-10DX1 1/2 N/A 620 1240 530 1065 FLI0456

SP6 6-10DX1 1/2 N/A 440 885 380 760 FLI0456 MASONRY HURRICANE TIES

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / LOCATION ALLOWABLE UPLIFT LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.

HURRICANE TIES TRUSS/RAFTER CMU DF/SP SPF/HF

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / LOCATION ALLOWABLE UPLIFT LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.

HMSKT 4-1/4X1 1/2 SDS 5-1/4X2 1/4SDS TITEN 595 595 FLI1473

TRUSS/RAFTER PLATE DF/SP SPF/HF HGAM10KTA 4-1/4X1 1/2 SDS 4-1/4X1 1/2 SDS TITEN 850 610 FLI1473

H2.5 5-8D 5-8D 415 365 FLI0456 H10S 8-8DX1 1/2 2-3/8X4 TITEN  HD 1065 915 FLI1478

H2.5A 5-8D 5-8D 600 535 FLI0456 H16S 2-10DX1 1/2 6-1/4X 1 1/4 TITEN 1470 1265 FLI1470

H4 4-8D 4-8D 360 235 FLI0456 H16-25 2-10DX1 1/2 6-1/4X 1 1/4 TITEN 1470 1265 FLI1470

H8 5-10DX1 1/2 5-10DX1 1/2 745 565 FLI0470

H10 8-8DX1 1/2 8-8DX1 1/2 995 850 FLI0456 POST BASES

VTCR 4-10D 4-10D 370 320 MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / QUANTITY ALLOWABLE LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.
AMNCHOR NAILS UPLIFT DOWN

TWIST STRAPS ABU44 1-5/8" 12-16D 2200 6665 FLI0849

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / QUANTITY ALLOWABLE UPLIFT LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.

ABU66 1-5/8" 12-16D 2300 12000 FLI0849

10D 10DX1 1/2 DF/SP SPF/HF ABU88 2-5/8" 18-16D 2320 24335 FLI0849

10D 10DX1 1/2 10D 10DX1 1/2

MTS12 14 14 1000 1000 860 860 FLI0852 FACE MOUNT HANGER

MTS16 14 14 1000 1000 860 860 FLI0852 MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / LOCATION ALLOWABLE LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.
MTS18 14 14 1000 1000 860 860 FLI0852 JOIST FACE / CMU UPLIFT DOWN

MTS20 14 14 1000 1000 860 860 FLI0852 HUC410 10-10D 18-16D 1895 3250 FLI0531

HTS24 20 24 1450 1450 1245 1245 FLI0852 HUC412 10-10D 22-16D 1895 3970 FLI0531

HUC410 10-10D 18-1/4x2 1/4 TITEN 1810 5085 FLI0531

STRAPS & TIES HUC210-2 10-10D 18-1/4x2 1/4 TITEN 1810 5085 FLI0531

MODEL

NUMBER

FASTNER / QUANTITY ALLOWABLE TENSION LOADS FL.PROD. APPR.

NO.

DF/SP SPF/HF

10D 10DX1 1/2

LSTA18 14-10D 1235 1110 FLI0852

LSTA24 18-10D 1235 1235 860 FLI0852

LSTA30 22-10D 1640 1640 860 FLI0852

MSTA12 10-10D 940 810 FLI0852

MSTA18 14-10D 1315 1130 FLI0852

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 R
E

V
IE

W
 S

E
T

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
L
I
C

. #
 C

B
C

12
5

2
4

6
5

7
0

0
 E

as
t 

M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t 
  

 P
H

: 
(3

5
2

) 
3

14
-3

19
7

L
ee

sb
ur

g,
 F

L
 3

4
7

4
8

  
  
  
 R

om
ac

lu
m

b
e
r.

co
m

DATE

T
H

I
S

 S
E

T
 O

F
 P

LA
N

S
 A

N
D

 I
T

S
 C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 I
S

 C
O

PY
R

I
G

H
T

 O
F

 R
O

M
A

C
 B

U
I
L
D

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L
Y

. 
A

L
L 

R
I
G

H
T

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D

K
&
A
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

E
U
S
T
I
S
 R

O
O
F
I
N
G

STANDARD NOTES

6/30/2020

SN-1

A
d
d
re

ss

5726

DRAFTER

DESIGN LOADS
(THESE DESIGN LOADS BELOW ARE ALSO INTENDED TO SERVE AS INSTRUCTIONS TO THE DELEGATED

(TRUSS) ENGINEER FOR THIS PROJECT).

ROOF TRUSSES: LIVE LOAD = 20psf. DEAD LOAD = 7psf (TC) + 10psf (BC). (SHINGLES).

FLOOR TRUSSES: LIVE LOAD = 40psf. DEAD LOAD = 10psf (TC) + 5psf (BC).

DESIGN WIND LOADS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R301.0 OF THE 2017 FLORIDA RESIDENTIAL 

BUILDING CODE 6TH EDITION, AND ASCE 7-10:

WIND SPEED: VULT = 140 mph, VASD+ 108mph

RISK CATEGORY  II

EXPOSURE CATEGORY  C

FULLY ENCLOSED

TOPOGRAPHIC FACTOR = 1.0

WIND DIR. FACTOR KD = 0.85

GUST EFFECT, G = 0.85

DESIGN PRESSURE FOR COMPONENTS AND CLADDING, = (+/-) 47.2psf (WORST CASE)

GARAGE DOOR DESIGN PRESSURES: +22.8psf, -25.8psf

DESIGN LIVE LOAD:

ROOFS = 20psf

FLOORS = 40psf

GARAGE FLOOR = 50psf

BALCONIES = 60psf

PORCHES, LOFTS, DECKS = 40psf

NOTE TO DELEGATED ENGINEER
PRE-FABRICATED WOOD JOIST AND TRUSSES FOR ROOF ASSEMBLIES AND FLOOR SYSTEMS (IF

APPLICABLE) SHALL BE DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED IN CONFORMANCE TO ASTM D5055, ANSI/TPI

1-1995 AND WTCA 1-1995 AND SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED ENGINEER AS EMPLOYED

BY THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER (DELEGATED ENGINEER).

ALL ROOF AND FLOOR TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED TO RESIST THE WORST CASE LOAD COMBINATION

WHICH RESULTS IN THE MAXIMUM STRESSES BEING PLACED ON THAT COMPONENT.

GALVANIZED SEAT-PLATES ARE TO BE ATTACHED TO EACH TRUSS AS A PROTECTIVE BARRIER

WHERE THEY BEAR ON CONCRETE OR CMU.

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, TO FABRICATION TO ENSURE

CONFORMANCE TO THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE PROJECT.

SOIL

FOOTINGS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED FOR 2000psf SOIL BEARING CAPACITY. ANY LESSER BEARING

SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OR THE CONTRACTOR. WHERE THE SOIL BEARING

CAPACITY IS NOT KNOWN OR IS IN QUESTION, THE SOIL SHALL BE TESTED BY A QUALIFIED

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, WHO SHALL ESTABLISH THE BEARING CAPACITY. SAID ENGINEERING SHALL

COORDINATE WITH THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER WHEN NECESSARY. COMPACTED SOIL SHALL BE TESTED 

TO A MINIMUM OF 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR IN ACCORDANCE ASTM D 1557.

SLAB ON GRADE

REBAR EMBEDMENT AND HOOK LENGTH/BEND RADIUS:
FOR #5 REBAR FOR 90deg HOOK SHALL BE 10", MINIMUM EMBEDMENT SHALL BE 7" AND 

BEND RADIUS SHALL BE 2"

CONNECTORS
ALL METAL FASTENERS SHALL CONFORM TO ISANTA NER-272, AND SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR 

STAINLESS STEEL (WITHIN 3 MILES OF COASTAL SALT WATER AREA). FASTENERS SHALL NOT BE 

OVER-DRIVEN BY MORE THAN 1/8".

CONCRETE
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE

STRENGTH OF 3,000psi. CAST IN PLACE GROUT 2,00psi, PRECAST CONCRETE LINTELS 3000psi AND

PRE-STRESSED CONCRETE LINTELS 5000psi, AT 28 DAYS.

CONCRETE SHALL CONSIST OF 1" MAX AGGREGATE CONCRETE MIX SLUMP BETWEEN 6" AND 7" AT

THE TIME OF PLACEMENT. SEE ASTM AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL CRITERIA.

CONSTRUCTION JOINTS ARE TO BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN CODES AND

GUIDELINES AT THE ENGINEER'S DIRECTION.

METHOD OF CONCRETE FORMING, PLACEMENT, AND CURING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH ACI AND ASTM SPECIFICATIONS.

CMU
ALL CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS SHALL BE STANDARD WEIGHT BLOCK CONFORMING TO ASTM C-90,

TYPE II NON-MOISTURE CONTROLLED AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM NET AREA COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH

OF 1,900psi.

MORTAR
MORTAR SHALL BE EITHER TYPE M OR S IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C 270 AND SHALL HAVE A

MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2,000psi. 

GROUT
GROUT SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COARSE AGGREGATE SIZE OF 3/8" PLACED AT AN 8" TO 10"

SLUMP AND HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2,000psi AT 28 DAYS. SEE ACI AND ASTM

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL CRITERIA.

ELECTRICAL
ALL WIRING PER 2014 NEC CODE WHICH INCLUDE, ARC FAULT BREAKERS, TAMPER

PROOF RECEPTACLES, GFI RECEPTACLES, WEATHER PROOF RECEPTACLES, IN SERVICE

COVERS, SMOKE AND CO2 DETECTOR RILES TO BE FOLLOWED.

WIRING SHALL BE 14AWG ROMEX EXCEPT KITCHEN AND BATH RECEPTACLES.

SINGLE APPLIANCES WIRE TO BE SIZED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS.

BONDING HOME TO EARTH SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY A SLAB UNDERGROUND AND ONE 

DRIVEN COPPER CLAD 5/8" DIA. ROD, 8 FEET DEEP ALL ON #4 SOLID BARE WIRE.

REINFORCING STEEL
REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF GRADE 40 AND SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL CONTINUOUS VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL REBAR SHALL BE LAP SPLICED WHERE NECESSARY

BY WIRING TOGETHER.  LAP SPLICES SHALL BE CLASS B WITH A MINIMUM LAP OF 40 BAR DIAMETERS

UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

IN LIEU OF 6"X 6" WELDED WIRE MESH OF 10 GAUGE STEEL, CONCRETE MAY BE REINFORCED WITH AN 

APPROVED FIBERMESH PRODUCT AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS. FIBER MANUFACTURER MUST DOCUMENT COMPLIANCE WITH ASTM C-1116.

COVER FOR REINFORCING SHALL BE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF BAR AND BE AS FOLLOWS  UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE:

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE AGAINST EARTH = 3"

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EXTERIOR =2"

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE NOT EXPOSED TO EXTERIOR = 1-1/2"

GROUT FILLED MASONRY = 1-1/2"

PRE-CAST AND RESTRESSED GROUT FILLED LINTELS = 1-1/2"

STEEL REINFORCEMENT MAY NOT BE WELDED.

WELDED WIRE MESH
WELDED WIRE MESH SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A185.

WELDED WIRE MESH SHALL BE SUPPLIED IN SHEETS NOT ROLLS.

ANCHOR BOLTS
CAST IN PLACE ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL BE GALVANIZED AND MUST EXTEND 7" MINIMUM INTO

CONCRETE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

RAILINGS
RAILINGS (IF APPLICABLE) ARE TO BE DESIGNED TO RESIST A 200lb CONCENTRATED

LOAD AT ANY POINT AND IN ANY DIRECTION.

TYPE OF LUMBER
FOR WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION, USE #2 SPF FOR ALL EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR BEARING

WALLS. ALL ROOF FRAMING MEMBERS TO BE #2 YELLOW PINE.

TREATED LUMBER
ALL WOOD MEMBERS THAT ARE WITHIN 8" OF FINISHED GRADE LEVEL, ALL EXPOSED UNFINISHED

WOOD AND ALL WOOD MEMBERS IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE AND/OR OTHER MASONRY SHALL

BE PRESERVATIVE TREATED WITH DISODIUM OCTABORATE TETRA HYDRATE TO A MINIMUM GRADE

OF 0.40pcf RETENTION AND SHALL CONFORM AWPA STANDARD C1 THROUGH C23 DEPENDING ON 

THE APPLICATION.

ROOF DECKING
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE 1/2" CDX PLYWOOD INSTALLED WITH

EDGE CLIPS IN EACH BAY. ALL SHEATHING SHALL BE APA RATED FOR THE USE INTENDED.

PRE-FABRICATED PRODUCTS
LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D5456 STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR

EVALUATION OF STRUCTRAL COMPOSITE LUMBER PRODUCTS. ALL WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PLYWOOD, O.S.B, WAFER BOARD AND MEDIUM DENSITY 

FIBERBOARD (MFB) SHALL CONFORM TO PS-1 AND PS-2 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR WOOD

BASED STRUCTURAL USE PLYWOOD. MFD SHALL NOT BE USED IN ANY EXTERIOR APPLICATIONS.

THE USE OF FORMALEHYDE-BASED GLUES AND RESINS IS DISCOURAGED.

ALL FINGER JOINTED LUMBER SHALL CONFORM TO NDS SECTION 4.1.6. AND SHALL BE USED

IN A MANNER INCONSISTENT WITH THE LIMITATIONS OF FINGER-JOINTED LUMBER WITH

RESPECT TO THE INTENDED APPLICATION.

PREFABRICATED WOOD JOISTS AND TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED IN

CONFORMANCE TO ASTM D5055, ANSI/TPI 1-1995 AND WTCA 1-1995 AND SHALL BE CERTIFIED

BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED ENGINEER (DELEGATED ENGINEER).

CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION OR START OF

CONSTRUCTION. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENT OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS,

ANY DEVIATIONS OR DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE PROMPTLY REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER OF

RECORD. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL EFFORTS TO PROTECT THE STRUCTURE, THE WORK

PERSONS AND OTHER PEOPLE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

HE/SHE SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE WORK AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS

AND CONSTRUCTION FOR ANCHORS, EMBEDS AND SUPPORTS OR ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH AFFECT 

THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

THERE SHALL NOT BE ANY CHANGES TO THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS DURING THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF SHOP DRAWINGS OR DURING CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN

APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

GENERAL NOTES
1. ALL CONNECTIONS HAVE BEEN CHECKED TO WITHSTAND ALL APPLICABLE LOADS.

2. ALL DETAILS AND SECTIONS SHOWN ARE INTENDED TO BE TYPICAL AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

     TO APPLY TO ANY SIMILAR SITUATION ON THE PROJECT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL CONCRETE BLOCKS SHALL BE STANDARD WEIGHT BLOCKS CONFORMING TO ASTM C90,

     GRADE N1 WITH FM=1,000psi, LAID IN RUNNING BOND WITH TYPE S MORTAR.

4. WHERE SHOWN, CORES OF CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL BE 1-#5 RE-BAR CONTINUOUS FROM FOUNDATION

     TO BOND BEAM AND FILLED WITH PEA GRAVEL CONCRETE. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

     COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2,55psi @ 28 DAYS AND SLUMP EQUAL TO 8 TO 10 INCHES.

5. IN MASONRY HEADERS, EXTEND THE BOTTOM STEEL REINFORCEMENT A MINIMUM OF 6" INTO

     PILASTER OR POURED COLUMN AND WIRE TIE TO VERTICAL STEEL REINFORCEMENT (REBAR).

6. SOIL BORINGS HAVE NOT BEEN MADE. FOOTINGS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED FOR A SOIL BEARING

     CAPACITY OF 2,00psf. LESSOR SOIL BEARING CAPACITY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDING

     CONTRACTOR.

7. FOOTING SHALL BEAR ON SOIL COMPACTED TO A DENSITY OF AT LEAST 95% OF THE STANDARD

     PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY AND TREATED FOR TERMITES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

     REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2017 FLORIDA RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE 6TH EDITION.

8. FILL UNDER THE FLOOR SLAB SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE STANDARD

     PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY AND TREATED FOR TERMITES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

     REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2017 FLORIDA RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE 6TH EDITION.

9. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE AN UNCONFIRMED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2,500psi AT 28 DAYS.

10. THE BUILDING CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, AND ELECTRICAL

      DRAWINGS FOR OPENINGS, SLEEVES, ANCHORS, HANGERS, SLAB DEPRESSIONS, DIMENSIONS,

      PITCH, AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS AND SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR PROPER

      LOCATION, PLACEMENT, AND CONTINUITY.

11.  ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE NEW BILLET STEEL CONFORMING TO ASTM 615 GRADE 40.

12.  ALL CONTINUOUS VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL REBAR IN FOOTING, BEAMS AND OTHER CONCRETE

      SHALL BE SPLICED WHERE NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE BY WIRING TOGETHER IN CONTACT. THE

      LENGTH OF ALL OVERLAPS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 40 BAR DIAMETERS.

13. THE PRECAST LINTEL SUPPLIER SHALL DESIGN THE LINTELS FOR ADEQUATE SUPER IMPOSED

      LOADS, THE DESIGN SHALL A.C.I. STANDARD AND THE STANDARD BUILDING CODES.

14. ALL FRAMING SHALL BE FABRICATED AND INSTALLED AS PER A.I.T.C., T.P.I., AND THE NATIONAL

     DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION.

15. ALL WOOD STRUCTURAL MEMBERS SHALL BE CONTROLLED STRESS GRADE LUMBER HAVING A 

      FIBER STRESS OF AT LEAST 1,200psi.

16. ALL WOOD MATERIALS ARE TO BE FASTENED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2017 FLORIDA

      RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE 6TH EDITION TABLE 2306.1 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

17. CONCRETE SLABS WILL BE REINFORCED WITH EITHER 6X6 #10 WIRE MESH OR FIBER MESH

     CONCRETE.

18. SPECIFIED CONNECTORS MAY BE SUBSITUTED WITH CONNECTORS FROM MANUFACTURERS

     WITH EQUAL OR GREATER VALUE.

SIMPSON STRONG TIE CONNECTOR SCHEDULE

SLAB SHALL BE OVER .006" POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RADON BARRIER SEALED ON TERMITE -TREATED

SOIL WHICH HAS COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D 1557,

OR UNDISTURBED SOIL SLABS SHALL BE AT A MINIMUM ELEVATION OF 8" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

HIGHER ELEVATION MAYBE SUBSTITUTED OR REQUIRED.

PRODUCT APPROVAL NUMBERS

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Flange 185 Series Aluminum Single Hung - Single Glazed              17499.2

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Fin 185 Series Aluminum Single Hung - Single Glazed                 17499.2

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Flange 185 Series Aluminum Single Hung - Insulated                 17499.2

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Fin 185 Series Aluminum Single Hung - Insulated                 17499.2

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Flange 185 Series Picture Window - Insulated                 15349.1

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Fin 185 Series Picture Window - Insulated                 15349.9

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Flange 185 Series Mull bar                 13402.1

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors - Fin 185 Series Mull bar                 13402.1

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Flange Mull Bar Horizontal 188 Series                 15333

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Fin Mull Bar Horizontal 188 Series                 15333

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Flange Horizontal Roller 2 lite XO,OX (SG or INS)                 15351.9

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Fin Horizontal Roller 2 lite XO,OX (SG or INS)                 15351.1

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Flange Horizontal Roller 3 lite XOX (SG or INS)                 15351.1

Aluminum Windows MI Windows & Doors-Fin Horizontal Roller 3 lite XOX (SG or INS)                 15351.5

Aluminum Windows PGT Fixed Casement Windows 600 Series Aluminum 243.1                 243.1

Aluminum Windows PGT Single Hung Windows - 200 Series Aluminum (non-impact)                 1435.1

Aluminum Windows PGT SH 500 Large Missle IMPACT                 239.1

Aluminum Windows PGT Horizontal Roller - series 210 Aluminum (non-impact)                 1844.1

Aluminum Windows PGT Casement - series 610 Aluminum (non-impact)                 239.2

Aluminum Windows PGT Mull Bars - All Aluminum or Vinyl Mull Bars                 261.1

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 3540 Single Hung Flange Frame                      17676.8

Vinyl Windows MI Windowws & Doors -  3540 Single Hung Fin Frame                 17676.1

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors -  3540 Single Hung Finless Box Frame with snap in flange              17676.8

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 3540 Fixed Picture Window FIN                 17845.4

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 3540 Fixed Picture Window Flange& Finless                                17845.7

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 1650 DH Fin/Finless                 17507.1

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 1620 Single Hung

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 1675 Casement

Vinyl Windows MI Windows & Doors - 1650 Picture Window              

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW SINGLE HUNG FIN                 8114.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW SINGLE HUNG FLANGE                 15081.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW FIXED FIN                 8197.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW FIXED FLANGE                 15141.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW SH TWIN UNIT FIN                 8886.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW SH TWIN UNIT FLANGE                 15140.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW DOUBLE HUNG FIN                 10385.1

Vinyl Windows YKK STYLEVIEW HORIZTONAL ROLLER FIN                 14595.1

Vinyl Windows YKK PRECEDENCE DOUBLE HUNG FIN                 11382.1

Vinyl Windows YKK PRECEDENCE DOUBLE HUNG FLANGE                 14591.1

Vinyl Windows YKK PRECEDENCE FIXED PW FIN                 11384.1

Vinyl Windows YKK PRECEDENCE HORIZONTAL ROLLER FIN                 11286.1

Vinyl Windows YKK PRECEDENCE SINGLE HUNG FIN                 17169.1

Vinyl Windows PGT Vinyl 5400 Series Single Hung Window                 239.9

Exterior Doors MI Windows & Doors-Sliding Glass Doors 6/8 height 420 series                 15332.2

Exterior Doors MI Windows & Doors- Sliding Glass Doors 6/8 height 430/440 series                 15332.8

Exterior Doors MI Windows & Doors -Sliding Glass Doors 8/0 height 420 series                 15332.6

Exterior Doors MI Windows & Doors - Sliding Glass Doors 8/0 height 430/440 series                 15332.9

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 2500 Aluminum non-impact                  251.80

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 670 Aluminum non-imact Heavy Duty                 251.2

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 770 Aluminum IMPACT                 251.4

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 780 Aluminum IMPACT                                                 251.7

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 5470 Vinyl Non-Impact                                                251.11

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door - Series 5570 Vinyl IMPACT                251.12

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass Door 470 Series Vinyl Non-Impact (discontinued 8/1/2016)               8208.1

Exterior Doors PGT Sliding Glass door 570/2770/2870 Series Vinyl IMPACT                8208.2

Exterior Doors YKK SLIDING GLASS DOOR 5400 SERIES 2 PANEL DP +/- 45                16605.1

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Construction Steel with or without sidelights                                              15225.2

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Premium Steel with or without sidelights                     15225.4

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Fiber Classic with or without sidelights                15225.3

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Classic Craft with or without sidelights                15225.1

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Smooth Star with or without sidelights                15225.5

Exterior Doors Therma-Tru Doors with Transoms                15225.6

Roofing Asphalt Shingles / Owens Corning Pro 30 AR                10674.1

Roofing Asphalt Shingles / Owens Corning Duration 30 year AR/with more shadow line               10674.1

Roofing Asphalt Shingles / Owens Corning 3-Tab/Starter/Hip&Ridge                 10674.1

Roofing Asphalt Shingles / GAF 3-Tab, Laminated, & Hip&Ridge                10124

Roofing Millenium Metal M-Seam/Standing Seam                5211.3

Roofing Millenium Metal 5V & Rib Panel over 5/8" plywood                5211.1

Roofing Millenium Metal Rib Panel                5211.2

Roofing Elephant Skin                18314.1

Roofing Warrior Roofing-Underlayment 15w & 30w Felt/ASTM 4869                2346.2

Roofing Warrior Roofing -Underlayment 15w & 30w Felt/ASTM D226                2346.1

Roofing Mid States 30# Felt 4869 (2 sq)                15067.8

Roofing Mid States 15# Felt D226 (4 sq)                15067.2

Roofing Mid States 30# Felt D226 (2 sq)                15067.3

Roofing Mid States Organic Base Sheet (2 sq)                15067.1

Roofing Mid States Peel & Stick Sanded (use with Asphalt Shingles) (2 sq)                13857.4

Roofing Mid States Peel & Stick High Temp (use with Metal roof) (2 sq)                13857.1

Roofing Bitec, Inc. - Underlayment (Imperflex USA)                5215.1

Roofing Bitec, Inc. - Underlayment (MAT-40)                5215.2

Roofing Bitec, Inc. - Underlayment- Modified Roof System                16347

Roofing Bitec, Inc. - Underlayment (UDL-40)                11856.1

Roofing Flamco 10' Ridge Vent FL Metal Roofing Products                2075.1

Roofing Flamco 4' & 6' Off Ridge Vent                15455.1

Roofing Rhino Underlayment (10sq) - Synthetic                15216.1

Roofing TigerPaw (10sq) - Synthetic - GAF product                15487.1

Roofing Weather Watch (2sq) under shingles- like peel more expensive- GAF product                10626.1

Roofing StormGuard (2sq) under metal- GAF product                10626.1

Roofing Polaralum (8sq) Foam Bottom/Silver Backing- Like Radiant Barrier                16098.1

Roofing Tamko Rolled Roofing White & Rustic Cedar (1sq)                12382.1

Roofing Certainteed Flintlastic Cap sheet White, Resawn Shake, Weathered Wood,                      2533.1

                                      Colonial Slate, Burnt Sienna, & Morie Black (1 sq)

Roofing Certainteed Flintlastic Nail Base & Ply Base (2 sq)                2533.1

Roofing Certainteed Flintlastic Torch Smooth, White, & Resawn Shake (1 sq)                2533.1

Skylight Sun-Tek MFG -Self Flashing Aluminum                8617

Skylight Sun-Tek MFG -Fixed Glass Collection, Tile Glass                12626

Skylight Sun-Tek MFG -Curb Mount Glass, Fixed High Profile, Vented Glass Collection                12627

Skylight Sun-Tek MFG -Solar Tube (STTCM) 10", 14" 21" x 50                12645.1

Skylight Velux Curb Mount Aluminum 4646 or smaller                13303.1

Garage Door Ideal 4RST/4RSF/6RST/6RSF W4  9X16 MAX                15279.12

Garage Door Ideal 4RST/4RSF/6RST/6RSF W4  16X16 MAX                15279.20

Ceco Door Ceco Hollow Metal Exterior Commercial Door WARNOCK HERSEY- NON FEMA           10723

Ceco Door Ceco Hollow Metal Exterior Commercial Door UL - NON FEMA                4553.1

SIDING KAYCAN LTD. - VINYL & ALUMINUM SOFFIT (SOLID & VENTED)                16503.1

SIDING NICHIHA LAP BOARD SIDING - ALL SIZES                12098.1 (2010)

SIDING NICHIHA PANEL 5/16" THICK - ALL STYLES                12098.2 (2010)

SIDING NICHIHA SHAKE - ALL STYLES                12098.3 (2010)

SIDING NICHIHA SOFFIT - ALL STYLES                12098.4 (2010)

SIDING JAMES HARDI LAP BOARD SIDING - ALL SIZES - REGULAR FIBER CEMENT        13192.2

SIDING JAMES HARDI LAP BOARD SIDING - ALL SIZES - CEMPLANK                13192.1

SIDING JAMES HARDI LAP BOARD SIDING - ALL SIZES - PREVAIL                13192.5

SIDING JAMES HARDI PANELS ALL SIZES - INCLUDING STRAIGHT & STAGGERED         13192.4

SIDING JAMES HARDI SHAKE- INDIVIDUAL CLADDING SHINGLES                13192.3

SIDING GEORGIA PACIFIC VISION PRO VIA BLUELINX- VINYL SIDING                17758.1

SIDING EXTERIA BUILDING PRODUCTS-EXTERIOR WALL CLADDING POLYPROPYLENE   17789.1

TIE MAX 39080 GALV COUPLER 5/8-11                1566.10

TIE MAX 39070 GALV EDGE BOLT  5/8                1566.2

TIE MAX 39070 GALV EDGE BOLT 5/8                1566.20

TIE MAX 39071 GALV FIELD BOLT 5/8                1566.30

TIE MAX 39071 GALV FIELD BOLT 5/8                1566.3

TIE MAX 39072 GALV CURB BOLT 5/8                1566.4

TIE MAX 39072 GALV EDGE BOLT 5/8                1566.40

TIE MAX 39073 GALV LONG BOLT 5/8 X 30                1566.5

TIE MAX 39073 GALV LONG BOLT 5/8X30"                1566.50

TIE MAX 39074 GALV STUD 5/8 X 11 X 10 1/2                1566.6

TIE MAX 39074 GALV STUD 5/8-11X10 1/2IN.                1566.60

TIE MAX 39077 GALV HEX NUT 1/2 X 13                1566.7

TIE MAX 39077 GALV HEX NUT 1/2-13                1566.70

TIE MAX 39078 GALV HEX NUT 5/8 X 11                1566.8

TIE MAX 39078 GALV HEX NUT 5/8-11                1566.80

TIE MAX 39079 GALV COUPLER 1/2 X 13                1566.9

TIE MAX 39079 GALV COUPLER 1/2-13                1566.90

TIE MAX 39081 GALV REDUCING COUPLER 5/8 TO 1/2                1566.11

TIE MAX 39083 GALV SQ.WASHER 2X2X1/2                1566.12

TIE MAX 39084 GALV SQ.WASHER 2X2X5/8 1566.13

TIE MAX 39085 GALV SQ.WASHER 2 1/2X2 1/2X1/2 1566.14

TIE MAX 39086 GALV SQ.WASHER 3X3X1/2 SLOT 1566.15

TIE MAX 39087 GALV SQ.WASHER 3X3X5/8 SLOT 1566.16

TIE MAX 39088 GALV SQ.WASHER 3X3-1/2X5/8 1566.17

TIE MAX 39090 GALV ROD 1/2-13X2FT. 1566.18

TIE MAX 39091 GALV ROD 1/2-13X3FT. 1566.19

TIE MAX 39092 GALV ROD 1/2-13X6FT. 1566.20

TIE MAX 39093 GALV ROD 1/2-13X8FT. 1566.21

TIE MAX 39094 GALV ROD 1/2-13X10FT. 1566.22

TIE MAX 39095 GALV ROD 1/2-13X12FT. 1566.23

TIE MAX 39096 GALV ROD 5/8-11X2FT. 1566.24

TIE MAX 39097 GALV ROD 5/8-11X3FT. 1566.25

TIE MAX 39098 GALV ROD 5/8-11X6FT. 1566.26

TIE MAX 39099 GALV ROD 5/8-11X8FT. 1566.27

TIE MAX 39100 GALV ROD 5/8-11X10FT. 1566.28

TIE MAX 39101 GALV ROD 5/8-11X12FT. 1566.29

TIE MAX 40945 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X5FT. 1566.36

TIE MAX 40948 LONG BOLT 5/8X30" 1566.37

TIE MAX 40949 CURB BOLT                                       1566.38

TIE MAX 40950 FIELD BOLT 5/8                                       1566.39

TIE MAX 40951 EDGE BOLT 5/8                                       1566.40

TIE MAX 40952 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X8FT. 1566.41

TIE MAX 40953 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X10FT. 1566.42

TIE MAX 40954 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X12FT. 1566.43

TIE MAX 40955 COUPLER 1/2-13                                       1566.44

TIE MAX 40956 HEX NUT 1/2-13                                       1566.45

TIE MAX 40957 SQ. WASHER 2X2X1/8X1/2 1566.46

TIE MAX 40960 STUD 5/8-11X10 1/2IN. 1566.47

TIE MAX 40961 COLUMN KIT (2-PK) 1566.48

TIE MAX 40962 HEX NUT 5/8-11                                       1566.49

TIE MAX 40963 REDUCING COUPLER 5/8 TO 1/2 1566.50

TIE MAX 40964 COUPLER 5/8-11                                        1566.51

TIE MAX 40966 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X2FT. 1566.52

TIE MAX 40967 THREADED ROD 1/2-13X3FT. 1566.53

TIE MAX 40968 THREADED ROD 5/8-11X2FT. 1566.54

TIE MAX 40969 THREADED ROD 5/8-11X3FT. 1566.55

TIE MAX 40970 THREADED ROD 5/8-11X6FT. 1566.56

TIE MAX 40981 SQ.WASHER 2X2X5/8 1566.57 (2001)

TIE MAX 40982 SQ.WASHER 2 1/2X2 1/2X1/2 1566.58 (2001)

TIE MAX 40984 SQ.WASHER 3X3X1/2 SLOT 1566.59 (2001)

TIE MAX 40985 SQ.WASHER 3X3X5/8 SLOT 1566.60 (2001)

TIE MAX 40987 SQ.WASHER 3X3-1/2X5/8 1566.61 (2001)

TIE MAX 40996 THREADED ROD 5/8-1X8FT. 1566.62 (2001)

TIE MAX 40997 THREADED ROD 5/8-11X10FT. 1566.63 (2001)

TIE MAX 40998 THREADED ROD 5/8-11X12FT. 1566.64 (2001)

TIE MAX 42926 EPOXY PUMP (10oz.) 1566.65 (2001)

TIE MAX 42928 EPOXY (15oz.) (DUAL CARTRIDGE) 1566.66 (2001)

TIE MAX 9892 STUD 5/8 X 11 X 16 IN 1566.1

PRODUCT TYP MANUFACTURER & DESCRIPTION 2017 PRODUCT TYP MANUFACTURER & DESCRIPTION 2017



IRRIGATION

PLAN

IP1.00

M
O

N
N

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
I
N

C
.

S
c
o
t
t
 
W

.
 
M

O
N

N
,
 
R

L
A

6
6
6
7
0
0
0

1
2
5
8
 
M

a
g
n
o
l
i
a
 
F

a
r
m

s
 
C

o
u
r
t
,
 
E

u
s
t
i
s
,
 
F

L
 
3
2
7
2
6

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
5
2
.
4
5
5
.
9
4
7
9

s
m

o
n
n
@

c
o
m

c
a
s
t
.
n
e
t

FILE NUMBER:

E.R.F.P.L.

ISSUE DATE:

08/03/20

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

DRAWN BY: SM

CHECKED BY: SM

E
U

S
T

I
S

 
R

O
O

F
I
N

G

'
F

R
U

I
T

L
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

K
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
'

2
1

9
1

 
U

.
S

.
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 
4

4
1

 
F

R
U

I
T

L
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

K
,
 
F

L
 
3

4
7

3
1

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET SIZE

24 X 36

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 1"= 16'   

08

STATE

OF

R

E
G

I
S

T

E

R

E

D

L

A

N

D
S

C

A

P

E

A

R

C

H

I
T

E
C

T

F

L

O

RID

A

LA 6667000

S
C

O

T

T

W

I
L

L
I
A

M

M

O

N

N

IRRIGATION SCHEDULE

SYMBOL MANUFACTURER/MODEL/DESCRIPTION QTY.

Rain Bird 1800-1400 Flood 41

Fixed Flow Rate (0.50 GPM), Full Circle Bubbler

Rain Bird 1806AP Spray 70

Nozzle (1.0 - 1.5 GPM), Adjustable Full Circle Spray

Rain Bird 150 PGA 1 

1

2

" Valve 5

Irrigation Mainline: PVC Schedule 40 - 1 

1

2

"

Irrigation Lateral: PVC Schedule 40 - 1"

Irrigation Lateral: PVC Schedule 40 - 

1

2

"

Pipe Sleeve: PVC Schedule 80 - 3"

IRRIGATION NOTES

PIPE ROUTING AND VALVE LOCATIONS AND SLEEVE LOCATIONS ARE DIAGRAMMATICAL

ONLY.  ALL PIPES AND EQUIPMENT ARE TO BE WITHIN THE LANDSCAPE AREA OF THE PROPERTY.

IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR IS TO AVOID ANY CONFLICT WITH THE TREE AND SHRUB PLANTINGS.

ALL HEADS TO HAVE RECLAIMED WATER USE INDICATORS.

ALL PIPES SHALL BE PURPLE IN COLOR TO DENOTE USE OF RECLAIMED WATER.

EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

A RAIN SENSOR TO BE INSTALLED AS SPECIFIED

Valve Number

GPM

Valve Size

Irrigation-main in plant bed

Backflow

New

Irrigation

Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



LANDSCAPE

PLAN

LP1.00

M
O

N
N

 
D

E
S

I
G

N
S

 
I
N

C
.

S
c
o
t
t
 
W

.
 
M

O
N

N
,
 
R

L
A

6
6
6
7
0
0
0

1
2
5
8
 
M

a
g
n
o
l
i
a
 
F

a
r
m

s
 
C

o
u
r
t
,
 
E

u
s
t
i
s
,
 
F

L
 
3
2
7
2
6

P
h
o
n
e
:
 
3
5
2
.
4
5
5
.
9
4
7
9

s
m

o
n
n
@

c
o
m

c
a
s
t
.
n
e
t

FILE NUMBER:

E.R.F.P.L.

ISSUE DATE:

08/03/20

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

DRAWN BY: SM

CHECKED BY: SM

E
U

S
T

I
S

 
R

O
O

F
I
N

G

'
F

R
U

I
T

L
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

K
 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
'

2
1

9
1

 
U

.
S

.
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

 
4

4
1

 
F

R
U

I
T

L
A

N
D

 
P

A
R

K
,
 
F

L
 
3

4
7

3
1

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET SIZE

24 X 36

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 1"= 16'   

08

STATE

OF

R

E
G

I
S

T

E

R

E

D

L

A

N

D
S

C

A

P

E

A

R

C

H

I
T

E
C

T

F

L

O

RID

A

LA 6667000

S
C

O

T

T

W

I
L

L
I
A

M

M

O

N

N

PLANT SCHEDULE

TREES QTY. COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT DBH SIZE SPACING REMARKS

CM 20 Crepemyrtle (Musk.) Lagerstroemia indica 15 gal. 0.5" 6'H As Shown NN, MDT

LO 38 Live Oak Quercas virginiana 45 gal. 1.5" 12' H As Shown NN, MDT

SHRUBS QTY. COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME CONT HEIGHT WIDTH SPACING REMARKS

P 35 Podocarpus Podocarpus macrophyllus 7 gal. 30" 24" 3' O.C. NN, MDT

VO 117 Viburnum O. Viburnum odoratissum 7 gal. 30" 24" 6' O.C. NN, MDT

LANDSCAPE NOTES

ALL PLANTS HAVE MODERATE OR HIGH DROUGHT TOLERANCE

DBH IS MEASURED FOUR (4) FEET ABOVE THE GROUND

ALL PLANTS ARE TO BE FLORIDA #1 OR BETTER

AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS

ALL PLANTING AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 3" OF MULCH

LO

13

CM

7

VO

48

P

35

LO

13

CM

7

VO

48

CM

3

LO

6

VO

21

Front Landscape Buffer can not

accommodate the required (6)

canopy trees and (3) understory trees

because of existing parking proximity

to U.S. Highway 441 R.O.W.

Buffer Requirements

Site Zoning = C-2

4 Canopy Trees / 100'

2 Understory Trees / 100'

15 Shrubs / 100'

North Property Line Buffer (10')

Canopy Trees Required 12.8 (13 Shown)

Understory Trees Required 6.4 (7 Shown)

Shrubs Required (48) (48 Shown)

South Property Line Buffer (10')

Canopy Trees Required 12.8 (13 Shown)

Understory Trees Required 6.4 (7 Shown)

Shrubs Required (48) (48 Shown)

East Property Line Buffer (15')

Canopy Trees Required 5.48 (6 Shown)

Understory Trees Required 2.7 (3 Shown)

Shrubs Required (20.6) (21 Shown)

West Property Line Buffer (15')

Canopy Trees Required 5.48 (6 Shown)

(due to space constraints, trees are interior)

Understory Trees Required 2.7 (3 Shown)

(due to space constraints, trees are interior)

Shrubs Required (20.6) (35 Shown)

LO

6

CM

3

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia

Existing

Bahia


	Site Plan Exhibit.pdf
	Sheets
	A-1 - existing floor plan
	A-2 - proposed plan
	A-3 - ELECTRICAL
	SD-1 - STRUCTURAL DETAILS
	SN-1 - STANDARD NOTES



	Case No: 
	Fee Paid: 
	Receipt No: 
	Owner Name: DRIVEN INVESTORS LLC c/o Jason Reisman 
	Address:  2191 US HIGHWAY 441 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731
	Phone: 352-343-4240
	Email: jason@eustisroofing.com
	Applicant Name: Jason Reisman 
	Address_2: 1240 PALMETTO RD EUSTIS, FL 32726
	Phone_2: 352-343-4240
	Email_2: jason@eustisroofing.com
	Engineer Name: 
	Address_3: 
	Phone_3: 
	Email_3: 
	PROJECT NAME: Eustis Roofing Minor Site Plan
	Property Address: 2191 US HIGHWAY 441 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731
	Parcel Numbers: 33-18-24-0001-000-01902 
	Section: 33
	Township: 18S
	Range: 24E
	Area of Property: 1+/- Acres 
	Nearest Intersection: US Hwy 441/ South Grays Airport Rd.
	Existing Zoning: C-2 
	Existing Future Land Use Designation: Commercial 
	Proposed Zoning: C-2 
	Proposed Future Land Use Designation: Commercial 
	The property is presently used for: Vacant/Abandoned structures 
	The property is proposed to be used for: Eustis Roofing Storefront/Offices 
	Do you currently have City Utilities: yes
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Please describe your request in detail 1: Occupy existing structures on property with roofing business. 
	Please describe your request in detail 2: 
	Text1: Jason Reisman 
	Date: 08/11/2020


